WEST SUSSEX COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTATION

TO: West Sussex County Council
FAO:Edward Anderson
FROM: WSCC - Highways Authority
DATE: 27 February 2024
LOCATION: Durrington Infant and Junior School, Salvington

Road, Salvington,
Worthing, West Sussex, BN13 21D

SUBJECT: WSCC/008/24

Retrospective application for the siting and use of 1
double temporary classroom unit (Variation of
Condition No.1 of planning permission
WSCC/011/19/WB to allow continued siting and use
of temporary classroom for an additional two years).

DATE OF SITE VISIT: n/a

RECOMMENDATION: No Objection

$106 CONTRIBUTION TOTAL: n/a / £ See below for breakdown.

WSCC as the County Highway Authority, raise no objection to the continued siting of the
temporary classroom at Durrington Infant and Junior School. The removal of the building
from the site will likely require the use of construction vehicles, i.e hgv's etc and will
need to access to the playground during school holiday periods to avoid any clashes with
school children and activities.

No objection.

Alison Meeus
West Sussex County Council - Planning Services



